Training / Seminar Approval Form

Department Name: County Clerk

Seminar Name: Region 5 Fall Conference

Purpose: Training and Networking

Place: McKinney TX o
Date: October 5-6, 2023

Who Will Be Attending:
April Long Sarah George

This Training/ Seminar is necessary for the following reasons:

Required continuing education Job truining

Improve work performance O Reguired certification

Attach Registration Form and Complete the following information:

Amount of registration $¢ Date registration i~ due

[J Return check to department head

[ Request Treasurer to mail check with registration

If an advance is requested, attach a completed Johnson County ‘Iranvel Form.
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COMMISSIONERS COURT

*SEND FORM TO COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE*

RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE ~ DATE:

Approved

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONER’S COURT: - DATE:




Aeril Long

From: Stacey Kemp <skemp@co.collin.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 12:10 PM
To: Texas Region 5 Clerks

Subject: Host Hotel Information

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Some people who received this message don't often get email from skemp@co.collin.tx.us. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you expect them from the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hello Region V Clerks,

Collin County Clerk Stacey Kemp and | are excited to welcome you to Collin County on October
5% and 6'" for the Region V Meeting. The 5% will be the welcome reception hosted by Kofile at
Top Golf in Allen and the meeting will be held at the Collin College Higher Education Center
which is located within walking distance of our host hotel, Sheraton McKinney Hotel. The
following is the reservation link for the hotel and if you have any questions on amenities,
parking, etc. they will be able to assist you accordingly. The host hotel also has complimentary
shuttles between the hotel and Top Golf for the Thursday evening reception.

Thank you for choosing to have your Event with us!

Here's your reservation link your guests can use to make reservations:

Book your group rate for Collin County Clerks & District Clerks

You will find the information for your online reservation link below. If you have questions or need

help with the link, please do not hesitate to ask. We appreciate your business and look forward to
a successful event.

Event Summary:

Collin County District Clerks
Start Date: Thursday, October 5, 2023
End Date: Friday, October 6, 2023
Hotel(s) offering your special group rate:
e Sheraton McKinney Hotel for 122 USD per night

Book your group rate for Collin County Clerks & District Clerks

Thank you!

Wik Goutd

Collin County District Clerk



SAVE THE
DATE  (Serer

COUNTY & DISTRICT CLERKS ASSOCIATION OF TEXAS
REGION 5 FALL MEETING
HOSTED BY COLLIN COUNTY

COLLIN COLLEGE HIGHER EDUCATION CENTER
3452 SPUR 399, MCKINNEY TEXAS, 75069

MORE DETAILS TO COME SOON. v
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STACEY KEMP, COLLIN COUNTY CLERK
MICHAEL GOULD, COLLIN COUNTY DISTRICT CLERK

972-548-4149 | KGARNER@CO.COLLIN.TX.US




7/21/23, 1:00 PM Reservation Confirmation | Marriott Bonvoy
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SHERATON

Sheraton McKinney Hotel

Confirmation #86310392

Your reservation is guaranteed to your Mastercard card.

Stay Details

Stay Dates

Thu, Oct 5, 2028 - Fri, Oct 6, 2023

Room Type
Traditional King, Guest room, 1 King

Room Preferences

No room preferences were selected.

© 1900 Gateway Boulevard, McKinney, Texas USA, 75070

Total for Stay

137.86 usp
Rooms Adults
1 1

Rate

COLLIN COUNTY DISTRI

Summary of Charges

1 room for 1 night

Thursday, October 5, 2023 122.00 USD
Total Cash Rate 122.00 USD
Estimated government taxes and fees 15.86 USD
Total for Stay 137.86 usD

https://www.marriott.com/reservation/confirmation.mi

mn
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Sheraton McKinney Hotel

P A @© 1900 Gateway Boulevard, McKinney, Texas USA, 75070

Confirmation #86561622

Your reservation is guaranteed to your Visa card.

Stay Details

Stay Dates Total for Stay

Thu, Oct 5, 2023 - Fri, Oct 6, 2023 137.86 usD

Room Type Rooms Adults
Traditional King, Guest room, 1 King 1 1

Room Preferences Rate

No room preferences were selected. COLLIN COUNTY DISTRI

Summary of Charges

1 room for 1 night

Thursday, October 5, 2023 122.00 USD
Total Cash Rate 122.00 USD
Estimated government taxes and fees 15.86 USD
Total for Stay 137.86 usD




